ABHAY KULKARNI AVINASH

ARCHTECT, SOFTWARE TRAINER, AUTHORIZED AUTODESK INSTRUCTOR, PROPRITER AT "ARKISMART" - SOFTWARE TRAINING INSTITUTE FOR ARCHITECTS.

Email: 00abhay@gmail.com

Address: 502/47 Anzac Parade, Kensington 2017, Sydney, NSW, Australia



I aspire to continue my passion for imparting knowledge to students in architecture software, supported by the vast international work experience that I garnered over the last 30 years as a Professional Architect, a Software Trainer as well as an Authorised AutoDesk Instructor.

Experience

2013-Present Propriter Arkismart

Institute for Software Training

Teaching various softwares - AutoCAD, Revit Architecture, Sketch-Up, Lumion, Adobe PhotoShop,

Adobe In-Design.

Conducted regular 3D Printing demonstrations and workshops.

Conducted training sessions and Autodesk examinations for "Autodesk Certified Professional" for

softwares AutoCAD and Revit Architecture.

2010-2016 Lecturer at B.N College of Architecture, Pune University, India.

Subjects conducted : Architectural Graphics & Working Drawing at under graduate level, 3D Printing and

Fabrication at post graduate level in the Digital Architecture course.

Headed the Fabrication Lab having various machinery like 3D Printers, Laser cutting machines and CNC

routing machine.

Arranged regular promotional and awareness workshops for the Department of Digital Architecture.

1989-2010 Professional

International - Australia, Hongkong, Dubai, India

Liaison with senior architects, sub-consultants for documentation in construction process on an International platform. Handled tender and post tender issues, replying to routine site queries, commenting on shop drawings. Co-ordinated correspondence, Architects Instructions and day-to-day

aspects of architectural practice including ISO procedures.

Education

1989 Bachelor of Architecture

2016 Masters of Architecture – Digital Architecture

Languages English

Hindi Marathi

References Tanmay Kulkarni +61 469 087 288 tanmay00@hotmail.com

Tanvi Kulkarni +61 434 431 306 tanvi.kulkarni@melbourne.vic.gov.au Disha Purandare +61 469 896 831 purandaredisha29@gmail.com